
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015 AT 6:45 PM 

LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 

 

AGENDA 

If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend City-sponsored functions, you may contact 424-6200 for assistance. 

Full Planning Commission agendas and packets are available online at www.cityofcordova.net. 

 

    

     

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

Chairman John Greenwood, Commissioners Tom Bailer, Tom McGann, 

Scott Pegau, John Baenen, Allen Roemhildt, and Mark Frohnapfel 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (voice vote) 

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR (voice vote) 

a. Minutes of July 14, 2015 Regular Meeting .................................................................................. Page 2-4 

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

6. CORRESPONDENCE 

a. Environmental Protection Agency Letter ..................................................................................... Page 5-6 

b. State of Alaska DOT Public Notice .............................................................................................. Page 7-8 

c. Dept. of Labor and Workforce Development Notice .................................................................... Page 9-12 

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 

a. Audience comments regarding agenda items (3 minutes per speaker) 

8. PLANNER’S REPORT .................................................................................................................... Page 13 

9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

a. Final Plat Request for ‘Vacating A.T.S. 220 T-4, Lot 9 Cannery Row Subdivision Plat 2003-3  

and U.S. Survey 829 Amended Creating: Copper River Seafood Tract A and Lot 9A’ .............. Page 14-17 

b. Final Plat Request for ‘Logan Subdivision’.................................................................................. Page 18-20 

c. Resolution 15-12 ........................................................................................................................... Page 21-23 

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska recommending a  

Capital Improvement List to the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska 

10. PENDING CALENDAR 

a. September 2015 Calendar ............................................................................................................. Page 24 

b. October 2015 Calendar ................................................................................................................. Page 25 

11. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

12. COMMISSION COMMENTS 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

Chairman 

John Greenwood 
 

Commissioners 

Tom Bailer 

Tom McGann 

Scott Pegau 

John Baenen 

Allen Roemhildt 

Mark Frohnapfel 
 

City Planner 

Samantha Greenwood 
 

Assistant Planner 

Leif Stavig 



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

July 14, 2015

Page 1 of 3

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

JULY 14, 2015 AT 6:30 PM

LIBRARY MEETING ROOM

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman John Greenwood called the Planning Commission Regular Meeting to order at 6:30 PM on July 

14, 2015 in the Library Meeting Room.

2. ROLL CALL

Present for roll call were Chairman John Greenwood and Commissioners Tom Bailer, Tom McGann, 

John Baenen, Allen Roemhildt, and Mark Frohnapfel. Scott Pegau was present via teleconference.

Also present were City Planner, Samantha Greenwood, and Assistant Planner, Leif Stavig.

0 people were in the audience.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

M/McGann S/Bailer to approve the agenda.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0.

Yea: Greenwood, Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

a. Minutes of June 9, 2015 Public Hearing

b. Minutes of June 9, 2015 Regular Meeting

M/Bailer S/Baenen to approve the consent calendar.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0.

Yea: Greenwood, Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

6. CORRESPONDENCE

a. State of Alaska DOT Public Notice

b. State of Alaska DNR Preliminary Decision

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS

a. Audience comments regarding agenda items

8. PLANNER’S REPORT

Frohnapfel verified that Alpine Diesel’s site plan would go to the commission. He asked if it was 

considered a building that would need a site plan review and if it would be taxed. Stavig said that it was 

getting a plan review by the State Fire Marshal. S. Greenwood said she would get clarification from the 

City Clerk and assessor. She said the City had a mandatory pre-bid meeting for LT2 and eight contractors 

were present.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

2 of 25

planner2
Draft



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

July 14, 2015

Page 2 of 3

9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. Resolution 15-10

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska adopting a new Official 

Zoning Map

M/McGann S/Bailer to approve Resolution 15-10.

J. Greenwood said that this is just approving the map; it isn’t making any changes. 

Upon roll call vote, motion passed 7-0.

Yea: Greenwood, Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel

b. Resolution 15-11

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska recommending to the 

City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska to amend Chapter 19.04 of the Cordova Municipal 

Code in order to adopt the December 16, 2015 Flood Insurance Study and Flood Insurance Rate 

Map and to comply more fully with the National Flood Insurance Program Standards

M/McGann S/Bailer to approve Resolution 15-11.

McGann said that they want people to have access to flood insurance, so they need to do it. Stavig 

explained that the City received a letter from FEMA informing them that the maps will become 

effective December 16, 2015, so that is the date that is on the maps. S. Greenwood said that they were 

required to adopt the maps prior to that date. Pegau said it was odd to adopt something that wasn’t 

official. Bailer said that the definition of structure related to their previous conversation. Baenen 

verified that the code edits were from FEMA. McGann said that there was no definition for “mean sea 

level” in the code. S. Greenwood said that staff would look into it. Pegau said that different agencies 

use different measures, so it would be valuable to know what they are using. Frohnapfel asked if the 

maps affected anyone negatively. S. Greenwood said that more people may be required to get flood 

insurance now. 

Upon roll call vote, motion passed 7-0.

Yea: Greenwood, Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel

10. PENDING CALENDAR

S. Greenwood said that the request for money for the code change would be at tomorrow’s council 

meeting. The Salty Steer proposal is back also for the motion to rescind. She said that the City has stopped 

negotiations with the Daskaloses. 

11. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

12. COMMISSION COMMENTS

Bailer said it was the quickest meeting in 13 years.

McGann said he read Sam’s write-up for the code change for the council packet and he thinks it is a good 

presentation and he hopes it passes.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

3 of 25

planner2
Draft



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

July 14, 2015

Page 3 of 3

13. ADJOURNMENT

M/Bailer S/Baenen to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 6:50 PM.

With no objection, the meeting was adjourned.

Approved:

____________________________

John Greenwood, Chair

____________________________

Leif Stavig, Assistant Planner 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

4 of 25

planner2
Draft



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

5 of 25



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

6 of 25



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

7 of 25



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

8 of 25



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

9 of 25



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

10 of 25



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

11 of 25



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

12 of 25



Planner’s Report
To: Planning Commission

From: Planning Staff

Date: 9/3/2015

Re: Recent Activities and Updates

 Four building permits issued since the last meeting.

 Sidewalk, drainage and signage completed on 3rd street. Paving and creating the raised cross walk 

scheduled when paving company returns to town, sometime after 9/7.  

 Tidelands acquisition request is past the preliminary decision phase and staff is working with the State 

on logistics with transferring management/ownership of the tidelands.

 Museum/Library building purchase and removal RFP is out.

 Baler work room and safety upgrade RFP is out.

 Property disposal - Hanson’s purchase has been approved by City council, Plat is completed and 

purchase documents are being signed, Contract for Arvidson purchase of third street lot has been 

reviewed by buyers back at city lawyer to answer questions aiming to have contract on the September 

16th City Council meeting, Breakwater fill lot contract being negotiated with City Council.

 Waterfront Commercial Park District Code Change Ordinance passed the first reading at the 9/2 

council meeting.

 Changes to the flood ordinance and adoption of the maps will have its first reading at the 9/16 council 

meeting.  

 City Council referred code money request be a budget line item in the 2016 budget. 

 Working with FS and FEMA requirements for building into floodway. FEMA will require a 

hydrological report of impact of the structure in the floodway.

 Provided information and participated in meeting with Engineer for feasibility study for Crater Lake 

for Hydro and City water source. 

 Working with State, Dawson and others on LT2.  

 Scanning flat files and building permits in preparation for the move to new building.

 Gathered information for FOIA request.

 Organizing ICS training for Public Works crew with Joanie.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

13 of 25



Final Plat Request for ‘Vacating…’

Page 1 of 2

Memorandum
To: Planning Commission

From: Planning Staff

Date: 9/3/15

Re: Final Plat Request for ‘Vacating A.T.S. 220 T-4, Lot 9 Cannery Row Subdivision Plat 

2003-3 and U.S. Survey 829 Amended Creating: Copper River Seafood Tract A and Lot 

9A’

PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION

Requested Actions: Final Plat Approval

Applicant: Dan Scott

Legal Description: ATS 220 T-4; Lot 9, Cannery Row Subdivision; and U.S. Survey 829 Amended

Parcel Number: 02-060-890, 02-053-509, 02-060-900

Zoning: Medium Density Residence

PART II – SUGGESTED FINDINGS

1. The proposed plat conforms to the Comprehensive Plan Policies and serves the public use, health, 

and safety.

2. There are no known physical conditions present which may be hazardous to the future inhabitants 

of these tracts.

PART III – STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommend that the request for final plat approval be approved.

PART IV – SUGGESTED MOTION

“I move to approve the final plat request for ‘Vacating A.T.S. 220 T-4, Lot 9 Cannery Row Subdivision 

Plat 2003-3 and U.S. Survey 829 Amended Creating: Copper River Seafood Tract A and Lot 9A.’”

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

14 of 25



Final Plat Request for ‘Vacating…’

Page 2 of 2

Attachment A – Location Map

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

15 of 25



P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

E
G

U
L

A
R

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 8

, 2
0
1
5

1
6
 o

f 2
5



P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

E
G

U
L

A
R

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 8

, 2
0
1
5

1
7
 o

f 2
5



Final Plat Request for ‘Logan Subdivision’

Page 1 of 2

Memorandum
To: Planning Commission

From: Planning Staff

Date: 9/3/15

Re: Final Plat Request for ‘Logan Subdivision’

PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION

Requested Actions: Final Plat Approval

Applicant: Dan Logan and Sue Kesti

Legal Description: Lots 42 and 43 of US Survey 3601

Parcel Number: 02-106-727 and 02-106-729

Zoning: Unrestricted

PART II – SUGGESTED FINDINGS

1. The proposed plat conforms to the Comprehensive Plan Policies and serves the public use, health, 

and safety.

2. There are no known physical conditions present which may be hazardous to the future inhabitants 

of these tracts.

PART III – STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommend that the request for final plat approval for ‘Logan Subdivision’ be approved.

PART IV – SUGGESTED MOTION

“I move to approve the final plat request for ‘Logan Subdivision.’”

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

18 of 25



Final Plat Request for ‘Logan Subdivision’

Page 2 of 2

Attachment A – Location Map

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

19 of 25



P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

E
G

U
L

A
R

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 8

, 2
0
1
5

2
0
 o

f 2
5



Resolution 15-12 – Capital Improvement List
Page 1 of 2

Memorandum
To: Planning Commission
From: Planning Staff
Date: 9/3/15
Re: Resolution 15-12 – Capital Improvement List

PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION

The Planning Commission is required by the City Code to:

Submit annually to the city council, not less than ninety days prior to the beginning of the budget year, a 

list of recommended capital improvements which in the opinion of the commission are necessary or 

desirable to be constructed during the forthcoming three-year period. Such list shall be arranged in order 

of preference, with recommendations as to which projects shall be constructed in which year (CMC 
3.40.080 B).

Last year’s Capital Improvement List recommended to City Council by Resolution 14-04 was as follows:

1. Street Repair and Improvements/Paving - $2,000,000
2. Unfinished Baler Development – ???
3. Sewer treatment plant and infrastructure – as needed
4. Shipyard Expansion (Public Process) - $15,000
5. Sidewalks between HS and Harbor Loop SW 2 & SW 6 (before paving) - $200,000
6. Survey City roads and property - $40,000
7. N. Side of Harbor – 25’ fill (extend parking and walkway) - $800,000
8. Vacation of Adams Avenue between 8th Street and 9th Street: includes survey, water/sewer lines, 

fire hydrants - $100,000 
9. Comprehensive Plan Update - ???

Staff have placed this list in the current resolution just as a placeholder to be amended. After making the 
motion to approve the resolution, the commission can discuss and make changes to the list. 

PART II – DEPARTMENT COMMENTS

Planning

The Planning Department encourages the commission to keep as priorities:

 Comprehensive plan update $100,000

 Survey City roads and property $15,000

 Waterfront property plan including shipyard expansion

 N. Side of Harbor – 25’ fill (extend parking and walkway) - $800,000

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

21 of 25



Resolution 15-12 – Capital Improvement List
Page 2 of 2

Public works

Streets

 Flip Screen Gravel Saver -$83,000 - 5 yr. payback, saves purchase of gravel

 Chip seal 2 tanks 1.8 miles maintenance work

 Streets Hook Truck    $280,000

 Breakwater Avenue North harbor parking sluffing

Refuse

 New Hook Truck - $270,000

 Landfill Loader - $400,000

 Well testing and water flow analysis 

 Capping the C&D pile

 Closing Cell 1 and opening Cell 2

Water/Sewer

 3 – Variable Frequency Drive WWTP Pumps $135,000                 

 Expose & Raise water value boxes, sewer man holes and clean outs 
 Clean inside of the 6 steel water tanks -by divers vacuuming silt      

 Paint 5 exterior steel water tanks1.5, Morpac, Mews, Ski Hill, Meals

 Metal siding for shop 

 Build lean to for equipment storage 

PART III – STAFF RECOMMENDATION

After making the motion to approve the resolution, the commission can discuss and make changes to the 
list. Ideally, the commission should prepare a new list and amend the resolution once.

PART IV – SUGGESTED MOTION

“I move to approve Resolution 15-12.”

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

22 of 25



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA

PLANNING COMMISSION

RESOLUTION 15-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 

ALASKA, RECOMMENDING A CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT LIST TO THE CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning Commission is directed by Cordova Municipal Code 
3.40.080(E) to Submit annually to the City Council, not less than ninety days prior to the beginning of the 

budget year, a list of recommended capital improvements which in the opinion of the commission are 

necessary or desirable to be constructed during the forthcoming three-year period.  Such list shall be 

arranged in order of preference, with recommendations as to which projects shall be constructed in which 

year; and

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning Commission has identified and prioritized a Capital 
Improvement List that will benefit the citizens of Cordova; and

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning Commission has identified the following Capital 
Improvement List as being critical to the future wellbeing and economy of Cordova and the surrounding 
area:

1. Street Repair and Improvements/Paving - $2,000,000
2. Unfinished Baler Development – ???
3. Sewer treatment plant and infrastructure – as needed
4. Shipyard Expansion (Public Process) - $15,000
5. Sidewalks between HS and Harbor Loop SW 2 & SW 6 (before paving) - $200,000
6. Survey City roads and property - $40,000
7. N. Side of Harbor – 25’ fill (extend parking and walkway) - $800,000
8. Vacation of Adams Avenue between 8th Street and 9th Street: includes survey, water/sewer lines, 

fire hydrants - $100,000 
9. Comprehensive Plan Update - ???

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Planning Commission of the City of 
Cordova, Alaska hereby recommend a capital improvement list to the City Council of the City of Cordova, 
Alaska. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 8TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2015

______________________________
John Greenwood, Chair

    

ATTEST:

______________________________
Samantha Greenwood, City Planner

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

23 of 25

planner2
Draft



 9/3/2015 9:50 AM

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

September 2015

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

October 2015September 2015

Aug 30 31 Sep 1 2 3 4 5

7:00pm City Council 

Regular (Library)

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

City Closed - Labor Day 6:30pm Planning 

Commission Regular 

(Library)

7:00pm Harbor 

Commission Regular 

(City Hall)

7:00pm School Board 

Regular (High School)

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

7:00pm City Council 

Regular (Library)

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30 Oct 1 2 3

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

E
G

U
L

A
R

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 8

, 2
0
1
5

2
4
 o

f 2
5



 9/3/2015 9:50 AM

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

October 2015

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

November 2015October 2015

Sep 27 28 29 30 Oct 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

7:00pm City Council 

Regular (Library)

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

6:30pm Planning 

Commission Regular 

(Library)

7:00pm Harbor 

Commission Regular 

(City Hall)

7:00pm School Board 

Regular (High School)

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

City Closed - Alaska Day 7:00pm City Council 

Regular (Library)

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

E
G

U
L

A
R

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 8

, 2
0
1
5

2
5
 o

f 2
5


	09-08-15 Agenda_0
	07-14-15 Regular Meeting Minutes_0
	150814 - EPA Lead
	150720 - DOT notice
	SKMBT_60115082110370
	9_8_2015 Planners Report_0
	Final Dan Scott_0
	15-01 Z3 COPPER plat
	Final Dan Logan_0
	Logan Subd
	2015CIPMemo_0
	15-12_0
	Monthly Style

